2009R01460/LFS/SUE

## UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Hon. Stanley R. Chesler

v.

Criminal No. 10-633

ZBIGNIEW CICHY

18 U.S.C. § 4

## SUPERSEDING INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, and the defendant having waived any defenses in open court based upon any statutes of limitations, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

From in or about March 2005 through in or about December 2007, in Bergen and Warren Counties, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

#### ZBIGNIEW CICHY,

having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States, that is, a scheme to defraud mortgage lenders and to obtain money from mortgage lenders by means of materially false and fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, executed by means of wire communications in interstate commerce, contrary to Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343, did knowingly and willfully conceal and fail as soon as possible to make known the same to a judge and other person in civil authority under the United States.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 4.

PAUL J. FISHMAN United States Attorney

### Criminal No. 2010-633

# UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

vs.

**ZBIGNIEW CICHY** 

## SUPERSEDING INFORMATION

18 U.S.C. § 4

### PAUL J. FISHMAN

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

By: Shirley U. Emehelu Assistant U.S. Attorney 973-353-6024